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AGENDA FOR MEETING
Lunch at 11:30am  Meeting 12:00 Noon - 1:00pm

1. Call to Order 2. Introduction of Guests

3. Business

4. Program 5. Adjourn

Monthly Meeting: Location: Luby’s. Price for the luncheon is $10.00 cach which includes: one meat, salad,
vegetables, drink & dessert. Please bring the correct change. RESERVATIONS NO LONGER NEEDED

PROGRAM
Russell Miller - Burkburnett Historical Society
Renovation of Panhandle Gasoline Station

From the Desk of Robert Palmer -

The long drought followed by abundant rain produced
an historic explosion in Wichita County animal populations.
This event has occurred many times in the history of North
Texas. Some happened before the arrival of human
populations. Some after. Either way, the result, at some point,
eventually affected later events in history.

The Museum of North Texas History has two very
dynamic examples of early animal life. One is a dinosaur,
three toed foot cast. Theories abound about what killed out
the huge animals that once roamed our area. Jack Loften, in
Archer County, and the “dig” near Seymour brought all this to
our attention. The Museum also contains a sandstone rock
with a very good saber toothed cat footprint. The first
humans, in what is now North Texas, lived in a world of
animals that no longer exist. The present theory is that they,
with their atlatls, were responsible for destroying the food
chain with their ability to kill the mammoths. The gap was
filled with huge herds of Bison. We picture the Native
Americans living entirely off of the Bison, but studies of their
camps, in North Texas, show most of their diet consisted of
creek mussels and small mammals.

The population of small mammals in North Texas
remained fairly stable from the time of the Native Americans
until the present age. As we are seeing this year, it can change
greatly in a short time. Weather is the greatest factor. Actions
by man, including the use of poisons and herbicides, can also
greatly affect animal populations. An important factor is loss
of habitat.

The following is a list of animals that were in
abundance in the 1960s, but, at some point, almost
disappeared: jack rabbits, bull frogs, soft shelled turtles,
great horned owls, and quail, particularly scaled or blue
quail. Bobwhite quail populations were greatly reduced.
Ironically, other animals became quite common, some in
a good way, some in a disastrous way. These include:
white-tailed deer, feral hogs, fire ants, bald eagles,
mountain lions, white winged doves, ringed neck doves,
porcupines, side winder rattlesnakes, and, recently, sugar
cane aphids.

The recent increase in mice and rat populations
has some very interesting characters. The most common
are the deer mouse [Peromyscus Manipulates]. This is
the mouse that ballooned in the four corners area and
carried a virus that killed many Navaho Indians. They
are a long life mouse that can live up to seven years.
Another is the cotton rat [Sigmodon hispidus]. They can
increase their population one hundred fold in less than
three months. We are seeing a great increase in the
number of short tailed grasshopper mice [Onychomys
leucogaster]. These are vicious little creatures. As their
name suggests, they eat grasshoppers, but can, also, eat
other small mammals. They are the only mouse or rat
that has vocal abilities. They can stand on the edge of
their burrow and make a howling sound. Before 1960,
they were native to New Mexico. History has many
fantastic angles. Animals are an important part of it.

QUESTION OF THE MONTH

What was the name of the 1960°s women’s hair style that was
created by fluffing and styling the hair as much as 8 or 9 inches
around the head?
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In honor of the Centennial of WWI, we are compiling a list of WWI veterans buried in Wichita County.
Currently, we have 65 confirmed veterans. If you know of existing lists, please share.

Historic Markers are popping everywhere:

Zales Legacy - Is here and we are waiting for Downtown Proud to schedule dedication.

MU Desegregation - Is here and we are waiting on MSU for dedication schedule.

Bethania - Is here and we are waiting on United Regional Foundation to schedule dedication.
Dr. Fuller - Went to the foundry in January. We are hopeful to see it someday.
Burkburnett Masonic Lodge - Has yet to arrive in Wichita County.

Perkins-Prothro House - RTHL is at the foundry.

“An eight classroom, three story brick building. . .formally opened October 1921. . . (students
arrlved) September 1922. . .with 220 puplls eight teachers, and the principal (A. E Holland).
(L. Kelly , 1982)

% : G
BOOKER T. WASHINGTON HIGH SCHOOL

RECORDS INDICATE THAT BY 1886, WHEN CORA ROBINSON WAS
CHOSEN"AS“A TEACHER, WICHITA COUNTY OPERATED AT LEAST ONE
SCHOOL. FOR-AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDENTS' IN- THE WICHITA FALLS
AREA: - OTHER “EARLY  TEACHERSINCLUDED AL. HEDRICK AND M.E.
HUNTER, AND STUDENTS ATTENDED CLASSES AT DIFFERENT-TIMES IN

FACILITIES ON MILL, PARK AND SULLIVAN STREETS.

. el . WALTER DOWNING AND C.C. TRIMBLE SERVED AS PRINCIPALS FOR
When this school was built in 1921 on 700 Flood St-, 1t MANY_YEARS, BUT IT-WAS DURING THE PRINCIPALSHIP ‘OF -H.D.
. R . ROBINSON' THAT ‘A THREE-STORY BRICK SCHOOL" BUILDING WAS
served as the focal pomt of the African American | CONSTRUCTED AT-THIS-SITE:/IN 1921, FORMER - WICHITA FALLS ‘MAYOR
i . . Bl JIM MARLOW SOLD EIGHT ACRES IN THIS SECTION ‘OF TOWN TO
community. In 1963 the hlgh school moved into a new CREATE A'NEW AFRICAN AMERICAN BUSINESS AND ‘SOCIAL CENTER:
o . e THE COMMUNITY CHOSE THIS SITE FOR THE BOOKER T. WASHINGTON
Bl SCHOOL, NAMED FOR THE NOTED EDUCATOR AND’ AUTHOR. ‘THE
bulldlng at 1300 Hardmg St. The 1924 bUIldlng was | SCHOOL BECAME A NEIGHBORHOOD FOCAL POINT, AND BUSINESSES
. fo . DEVELOPED AROUND AT THAT FURTHER PLACED IT AT THE CENTER' OF
razed in 1971. This is the site of the THC marker. WICHITA FALLS'~ AFRICAN AMERICAN. COMMUNITY. IN 1922T,ERA.E.
HOLLAND BECAME THE SCHOOL'S PRINCIPAL. HE SERVED UNTIL 1948,
- AND  UNDER HIS LEADERSHIP” THE ‘SCHOOL BECAME ‘A  CLASS ‘A
. . . Sl ACCREDITED 'CAMPUS, AND” ADDITIONAL FACILITIES, INCLUDING A
Integratlon Occurred m 1969 and the SChOOl on Hardlng Sl CAFETERIA AND LIGHTED FOOTBALL FIELD, WERE' CONSTRUCTED. THE
d Washington-Jackson to h long-ti | BRI 1565, DURING WHICH TIE THE DISTRICT ADDED. A GYM AND AN

was rename ashington-Jac Son‘ 0 honor (?ng_ 1me Sl ADJACENT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, ALSO NAMED FOR WASHINGTON.
teachers. At the request of the African American THE HIGH SCHOOL MOVED TO A SITE ON  HARDING STREET IN
. T 1963, AND THE DISTRICT INTEGRATED IN 1989, RAZING THE FORMER
community, the Wichita Falls Independent School WASHINGTON . HIGH ‘SCHOOL BUILDING IN 1971: SINCE THAT TIME,
2 — THE COMMUNITY_HAS CONTINUED USING OTHER BUILDINGS ON. THE
CAMPUS, INCLUDING THE CAFETERIA, WHICH NOW SERVES AS A

District, went back to the original name on March 29, st S L o e




